INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT
OF GREATER CHICAGO

DEPARTMENT: General Administration DATE: June 3, 2021
Diversity Section

TO: John Murray, Director of Maintenance and Operations

FROM: Regina D. Berry, Diversity Administrator
SUBJECT: 21-RFP-06 Environmental Attributes Services Provider
Our review of the draft request for proposal indicates that Affirmative Action goals do not apply.

The purpose of this request for proposal is to partner with an environmental attribute service provider
possessing the requisite expertise to prepare analysis of the potential value of the uncontracted
environmental attributes associated with the District’s facilities as well as a detailed plan to capture
any such identified value. The successful Proposer would enter into an agreement with the District,
wherein it would generate revenue for the District through the sale of the environmental attributes.

Affirmative Action participation goals are applicable to District proposals where the estimated total
expenditure is in excess of $100,000.00. The District’s preferred approach under this RFP is to not
directly pay for the services. Since there is no direct cost to the District for these services, the
Affirmative Action Appendices A and V should not be included.

Should you have any questions, please contact PJ Spencer, Diversity Officer, at extension 1-5876.
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